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SUPPLEMENTAL\BID BULLETIN NO.1

This Supplemental/Bid Bulletin is issued to modify, amend or clarify items in the Bidding
Documents of the Clark International Airport Corporation (CIAC) for the project: Supply
and Delivery of IT Equipment and Software. This shall form an integral part of the
bidding documents for the above-mentioned project.

I.  Below are the queries raised by the prospective bidders during the Pre-Bid Conference
held on February 5, 2018 at the CIAC Board Room, as well as the corresponding

remarks or instructions made by the Bids and Awards Committee (BAC) members.

Item Queries\Clarifications Remarks/Instructions
1. | Query from Kim David of PLDT:
With regard to One (1) lot Blade Server | No. Six (6) rack units only.
chassis, may we know if the Blade | Height: 10.5”, Width: 17.5, Depth:32”
chassis is Ten (10) rack units?
2. | Query from Kim David of PLDT:
With regard to the number of Blade | The chassis is composed of Eight (8)
Server node, may we know how many | Blade servers, there are half-sized,
Blade Server nodes will be required for | two processors composed of 2.1 Ghz,
this project? 128 GB RAM, 2x 1.2TB HDD SAS for
each server, sub chassis with eight (8)
servers inside.
3. | Query from Kim David of PLDT:
May we know if the One (1) chassis is | Yes. With full accessories.
required to be filled with eight (8) blade
servers?
4. | Query from Kim David of PLDT:
May we know how many fiber | Fiber interconnect would require one
interconnect will it require? (1) fiber interconnect.
8x 8 Gbps Fiber Channel SW
SFP+LC
5. | Query from Kim David of PLDT:
With regard to One (1) lot Blade Server | Existing storage must be compatible
chassis, may we know the existing | or can be attached to the Blade
infrastructure CIAC is currently using? Server,
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The following are the requests and queries submitted by Kim David of PLDT in its letter
dated 6 February 2018 and the corresponding remarks and/or instructions made by BAC
members and end-user:

Query from Kim David of PLDT:

Technical Specifications under Page 83 | Servers that support access control
‘IDRAC8 Enterprise Integrated Remote | features.
Access”.

Query from Kim David of PLDT:

Technical Specification under Page 83 | Servers that has a RAID Controller that
“PERC Integrated RAID Controller” supports RAID 0,1, 5, 8 and 10.

Additional reminders and clarifications to all prospective proponents:

The bidding process involves non-discretionary passffail criteria, whereby, if a Bidder
submits the required decument, it shall be rated as “passed” for that particular
requirement. In this regard, Bids that fail to include any reguirement or are incomplete or
patently insufficiernit shall be considered or rated as “faiied”;

The original and copies of the bids shall be typed or written in indelible ink and shall be
signed on each and every page by the bidder or its duly authorized representative/s;

The deadline for the Submission of Bids is on February 19, 2018 (Monday) no later than
2:30 PM Philippine Standard Time (PST) at the Records Management Office (RMO)
CIAC Corporate Office Building, Clark Civil Aviation Complex, Clark Freeport Zone,
Pampanga. Late bids shall not be accepted;

The Opening of Bids shall be conducted on the same day at 2:45 PM, CIAC Board
Room, Corporate Office Building, Clark Freeport Zone, Pampangs;

No additional documents shall be accepted by the BAC after the deadline for the
Submission of Bids;

Prospective bidders are reminded that CIAC is VAT exempt. Thus, the bid offer or
financial proposal shall be exclusive of VAT;

. Bidders are required tc make use and submit the revised Omnibus Sworn Statement

form.

CIAC reserves the right to accept or reject any bids to annul the bidding process and to reject all
bid proposals at any time prior to contract award, without thereby incurring any liability to the

affected or bidders.

For the guidance of all concerp=

ATTY. JOSEP JEPRI M/MIRA

Chairman, BAC

Issued on: 12 Februahy=
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